
TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

July 18,2005 

0 f-E %I  SS t OM 
CLERK 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMINISTRATIVE 
SERVICES 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (BRUBAKER > h 
DOCKET NO. 040952-WS Joint application for approval of sale of Florida 
Water Services Corporation's land, facilities, and certificates for Chuluota systems 
in Seminole County to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Please file the attached document in the above-referenced docket. In accordance with 
this letter, please change CMS to is no longer a party. 

DATE DOCUMENT SENT TO CCA 

JSB/pz 
Attachment 
I:2004\040952.jsb.doc 



175 WEST WARREN AVENUE 
PHONE (407) 260-3440 

LONGWOOD, FLORIDA 32750-4197 
FAX (407) 260-3419 

July 13,2005 

VIA FAX AND U.S. MAIL 

Jennifer S. Brubaker, Esquire 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0863 

Re: Florida WaterlCity of Longwood 
Docket No.: 04095 1-WS 

Dear Ms. Brubaker: 

This letter will confirm that the City of Longwood will not be pursuing any further 
legal action in the above referenced matter. 

I f  you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

RST/ps 

City Attorney 

,/ 

City Mission: 
“Enhancing the Quality of Life for Our Citizens” 



. 


